From: Kyle Scott

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2016 4:15 PM
To: AMOD

Cc: Nigel Ward

Subject: Alpine Resorts Award 2010 (AM2016/30)

Dear Sir / Madam
Alpine Resorts Award 2010 (AM2016/30)

We confirm that we act for Australian Business Industrial, the NSW Business Chamber
Ltd, and the Thredbo Chamber of Commerce in the above proceedings.

Pursuant to direction 2 of the Directions issued by the Full Bench on 24 November 2016,
our clients lodge for filing the attached Draft Determination setting out their proposed
change to the coverage of the Alpine Resorts Award 2010.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you wish to discuss.

Yours sincerely

Kyle Scott
Senior Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors
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4 yearly review of modern awards — Alpine Resorts Award 2010 (AM2016/30)

Alpine resorts industry

VICE PRESIDENT HATCHER SYDNEY, XX YYY 20XX
DEPUTY PRESIDENT DEAN
COMMISSIONER RIORDAN
Further to the Decision and Reasons for Decision <<DecisionRef>> in AM2016/30, it is
determined pursuant to section 156(2)(b)(i) of the Fair Work Act 2009, that the Alpine
Resorts Award 2010 be varied as follows:
[1] By deleting clause 1 and inserting in lieu thereof:
1 Title
This award is the Alpine Resorts Industry Award 2017.
[2] By deleting clause 4.1 and inserting in lieu thereof:

4.1 This industry award covers employers throughout Australia located within an
alpine resort whose establishments or businesses are engaged wholly or
principally in the provision of accommodation, functions/conferences,
restaurant/food and beverage, alpine lifting, and the sale by retail and/or hire
of alpine equipment.

[3] By deleting the definition of “alpine resort” in clause 3 and inserting in lieu thereof:
alpine resort means the following areas:

(a) the area within a 2 kilometre radius of:

(1) the Thredbo Village LPO;

(11) the Perisher Valley LPO;



(iii))  the Charlotte Pass Village;

(iv)  the Mount Buller LPO;

(v) the Falls Creek LPO;

(vi)  the Mount Hotham Alpine Resort;

(b) Mount Selwyn, Bogong Alpine Village, Mount Stirling, Mount Baw Baw Village and
Ben Lomond.

(4] The determination shall operate on and from [ ].

BY THE COMMISSION




